

Amendments to R14: European Greens continue to stand in undivided solidarity with Ukraine						
N°	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Pre-CAS Proposal
1	AM-0-1	Green Party of England and Wales	As the horrific Russian war of aggression continues, we as European Greens	<b>Insert from line 1 to 1:</b>  <a href="#">Change all mentions of "EU institutions and the Member States" (throughout the resolution) to "EU institutions, member states, and other non-EU European countries"</a>	Amendment allows for the fact that EGP membership includes non-EU Countries.	Compromise proposal accepted by the Green Party of England and Wales and SF - Green Left:  Change all mentions of <i>EU institutions and the Member States</i> to <i>EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners</i>
2	AM-1-11	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts		<b>New title:</b> ligne 62: confirms the need for a dignified reception of Ukrainian refugees	(EGP note: to be clarified)	Proposal to accept
3	AM-1-12	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts		<b>New title:</b> ligne 18: confirms the need for a common European response to Russian aggression, confirms the need to abandon the rule of unanimity for diplomatic issues in order to have ambitious responses	(EGP note: to be clarified)	Proposal to accept, but demand for unanimity shouldn't be the first in the list of demands
4	AM-6-8	Federation of Young European Greens	common European values. We continue to condemn, in the strongest possible terms, Russia's war and the Belarussian involvement, the committed human rights violations and war crimes, including forced deportation of Ukrainian civilians	<b>Delete from line 5 to 7:</b>  <del>common European values. We continue to condemn, in the strongest possible terms, Russia's war and the Belarussian involvement, the committed human rights violations and war crimes, including forced deportation of Ukrainian civilians</del>	As a principle, we try to always use a word that is as far removed from the word Russia as possible (e.g. Belarus instead of White Russia in German). The EU publications officially also use Belarussian instead of Belarussian.	Proposal to accept FYEG wording on citizens from Belarus, but don't delete lines 5-7.
5	AM-8-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	violations and war crimes, including forced deportation of Ukrainian civilians to and forced adoption of Ukrainian children in Russia.	<b>Insert from line 7 to 8:</b>  violations and war crimes, including forced deportation of Ukrainian civilians to and forced adoption of Ukrainian children in Russia. <a href="#">Moreover, Russia's example to occupy neighbouring territory violating border agreements and international law may act as a justifiable example for other dictators to mimic Putin's actions.</a>		Proposal to discuss
6	AM-9-1	Federation of Young European Greens	As we had to witness Russia's further escalation of the war, we strongly condemn the recent increase in targeted attacks against civil infrastructure across	<b>From line 9 to 10:</b>  As we <del>had</del> <a href="#">continue</a> to witness Russia's further escalation of the war, we strongly condemn the recent increase in targeted attacks against civil infrastructure across	Had may imply lack of willingness to witness, also that the escalations by Russia is no longer ongoing.	Proposal to accept
7	AM-12-1	Scottish Green Party	Ukrainian territory and Russia's illegal annexation of Ukraine's Donetsk, Luhansk, Zaporizhzhia and Kherson regions violating Ukraine's independence, sovereignty and territorial integrity. Russia's war continues to threaten peace and security in Europe and worldwide and has severe global consequences in the	<b>Insert from line 11 to 14:</b>  Ukrainian territory and Russia's illegal annexation of Ukraine's Donetsk, Luhansk, Zaporizhzhia and Kherson regions <a href="#">further</a> violating Ukraine's independence, sovereignty and territorial integrity <a href="#">in addition to the annexation of Crimea in 2014</a> . Russia's war continues to threaten peace and security in Europe and worldwide and has severe global consequences in the	Understand that the annexation of Crimea may be covered in a previously adopted EGP Resolution but we thought it would not hurt to add this here to make it clear.	Proposal to accept

8	AM-13-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Luhansk, Zaporizhzhia and Kherson regions violating Ukraine's independence, sovereignty and territorial integrity. Russia's war continues to threaten peace and security in Europe and worldwide and has severe global consequences in the	<p><b>Insert from line 12 to 14:</b></p> <p>Luhansk, Zaporizhzhia and Kherson regions violating Ukraine's independence, sovereignty and territorial integrity. <a href="#">Up to this day, Russia has in this invasion inflicted mass killings of thousands and has caused the forced displacement of millions of Ukrainians internally and abroad.</a> Russia's war continues to threaten peace and security in Europe and worldwide and has severe global consequences in the</p>	Adds a point to again re-emphasise that the war first and foremost kills and displaces Ukrainians as a result of Russian actions.	Proposal to accept
9	AM-15-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	and security in Europe and worldwide and has severe global consequences in the form of increased food insecurity and rising price. As European Greens, we utterly condemn Putin using hunger and energy as weapons in his illegal war.	<p><b>From line 14 to 16:</b></p> <p>and security in Europe and worldwide and has severe global consequences in the form of increased food insecurity and rising <del>price</del><a href="#">prices across Europe on basic food products and energy affecting poorer countries and vulnerable individuals the most.</a> As European Greens, we utterly condemn Putin using hunger and energy as weapons in his illegal war.</p>		Proposal to accept
10	AM-18-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	Therefore, having regard to its previous resolution on Ukraine adopted at the 35th EGP Council, we, the European Greens:	<p><b>Insert from line 17 to 18:</b></p> <p>Therefore, having regard to its previous resolution on Ukraine adopted at the 35th EGP Council, <a href="#">and having peace and justice as our main goals</a>, we, the European Greens:</p>	The main goals of peace and justice are not explicitly mentioned in the draft resolution. The proposed addition is based on the wording of the previous resolution, which was adopted in June 2022 in Riga.	<p>Cyprus Greens accepted the wording via e-mail as follows:</p> <p><i>Therefore, having regard to its previous resolution on Ukraine adopted at the 35th EGP Council, and having peace and justice as one of our main goals, we, the European Greens:</i></p>

11	AM-19-2	Green Party of England and Wales	<p>Demand that the responsible government officials and military leaders of the Russian Armed Forces and those committing human rights violations and</p> <p>account as well as urgent steps across the EU to secure critical infrastructure, in particular in regard to energy supply.</p> <p>realise and speed up the green transition by furthering the expansion of renewable energy in Europe.</p>	<p><b>From line 19 to 20:</b></p> <p><del>Demand</del><a href="#">Replace "... and urge for a full investigation of the incident and for harsh measures to hold those responsible to account as well as urgent steps across the EU to secure critical infrastructure, in particular in regard to energy supply."</a> with <a href="#">". As the Swedish authorities have now confirmed the leak was caused by intentional sabotage, we must ensure there is a full investigation into who is responsible for this sabotage, and push for harsh measures in order to hold them to account. We must also take urgent steps across the EU to secure critical infrastructure, in particular in regard to energy supply."</a><del>Demand</del> that the responsible government officials and military leaders of the Russian Armed Forces and those committing human rights violations and</p> <p><b>Insert from line 56 to 57:</b></p> <p>account as well as urgent steps across the EU to secure critical infrastructure, in particular in regard to energy supply. <a href="#">Replace "... and urge for a full investigation of the incident and for harsh measures to hold those responsible to account as well as urgent steps across the EU to secure critical infrastructure, in particular in regard to energy supply."</a> with <a href="#">". As the Swedish authorities have now confirmed the leak was caused by intentional sabotage, we must ensure there is a full investigation into who is responsible for this sabotage, and push for harsh measures in order to hold them to account. We must also take urgent steps across the EU to secure critical infrastructure, in particular in regard to energy supply."</a></p> <p><b>Delete from line 60 to 61:</b></p> <p>realise and speed up the green transition by furthering the expansion of renewable energy in Europe-</p>		Proposal to discuss
12	AM-20-1	Green Party of England and Wales	Demand that the responsible government officials and military leaders of the Russian Armed Forces and those committing human rights violations and war crimes must be held accountable under international law.	<p><b>Insert from line 19 to 21:</b></p> <p>Demand that the responsible government officials and military leaders of the Russian Armed Forces <a href="#">their collaborators</a> and those committing human rights violations and war crimes must be held accountable under international law.</p>		Proposal to accept
13	AM-21-1	Federation of Young European Greens	the Russian Armed Forces and those committing human rights violations and war crimes must be held accountable under international law.	<p><b>Insert from line 20 to 21:</b></p> <p>the Russian Armed Forces and those committing human rights violations and war crimes must be held accountable under international law. <a href="#">We support the ongoing proceedings of the ICJ case on allegations of genocide as well as the ICC investigation of genocide, crimes against humanity and war crimes; we further support the individual investigations of genocide committed by Russia against the Ukrainian people launched by the EU Joint Investigation Team and individual European countries and the legal support and coordination of investigations such as by the Atrocity Crimes Advisory Group.</a></p>	Further expands and concretises demand, adds further legal focus.	Proposal to accept

14	AM-23-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to uphold and to implement further sanctions against the Russian Federation, and specific individuals, as swiftly as possible and urge	<b>Insert from line 22 to 24:</b> Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to uphold and to implement further <a href="#">targeted and hard-hitting</a> sanctions against the Russian Federation, and specific individuals, as swiftly as possible and urge	The proposed wording was used in the previous resolution (point 2). In general, sanctions that are not targeted can hardly be effective.	Proposal to accept
15	AM-24-1	Federation of Young European Greens	to uphold and to implement further sanctions against the Russian Federation, and specific individuals, as swiftly as possible and urge Member States to show unity regarding the sanction packages.	<b>Insert from line 23 to 25:</b> to uphold and to implement further sanctions against the Russian Federation, and specific individuals <a href="#">such as officials who hold some degree of influence, accountability or culpability in this war, for example oligarchs, business leaders, military leaders and government officials</a> , as swiftly as possible and urge Member States to show unity regarding the sanction packages.	We find it important to specify the type of individuals we mean here, and not leave it vague to the point that it is open to interpretation that any individual could be sanctioned.	Proposal to accept
16	AM-25-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	Member States to show unity regarding the sanction packages.	<b>Insert after line 25:</b> <a href="#">Call on the EU institutions, the United Nations, the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe and other international players to strengthen their efforts to end the war and bring about a lasting peace.</a>	This proposed text is based on point 1 of the previous resolution and is suggested for the same reason as the previous amendment.	Proposal to discuss
17	AM-25-2	Greens/EFA Group in the European Parliament	Federation, and specific individuals, as swiftly as possible and urge Member States to show unity regarding the sanction packages.	<b>Insert from line 24 to 25:</b> Federation, and specific individuals, as swiftly as possible and urge Member States to show unity regarding the sanction packages. <a href="#">Continue to call for an immediate and full embargo on Russian imports of fossil fuels and uranium, and for the Nord Stream 1 and 2 pipelines to be completely abandoned, in order to stop financing Putin's war machine with EU money.</a>		Proposal to discuss
18	AM-27-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including delivery of necessary arms.	<b>From line 26 to 28:</b> Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to <a href="#">swiftly</a> provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including <del>delivery of the necessary arms</del> <a href="#">financial assistance, and military support for defending itself against Russian attacks</a> [Space].	The proposed wording is in line with the wording of the previous resolution (point 3). An explicit reference to financial assistance to Ukraine also in this resolution is timely in view of the discussion at the meeting of the Economic and Financial Affairs Council Council on 6 December 2022. <a href="https://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/meetings/ecofin/2022/11/08/">https://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/meetings/ecofin/2022/11/08/</a>	Compromise proposal by the German Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21): <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms the Ukrainians <b>need to</b> defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</i>  Compromise proposal by the FYEG for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21): <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms, as the Ukrainians <b>have a right</b> to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</i>  Compromise proposal by Groen and the Cyprus Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21): <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance, as well as financial and military support to Ukraine.</i>

19	AM-27-2	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including delivery of necessary arms.	<p><b>Insert from line 26 to 28:</b></p> <p>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including <a href="#">the</a> delivery of necessary arms <a href="#">the Ukrainians need to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</a></p>		<p>Compromise proposal by the German Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):</p> <p><i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms the Ukrainians <b>need to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</b></i></p> <p>Compromise proposal by the FYEG for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):</p> <p><i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms, <b>as the Ukrainians have a right to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</b></i></p> <p>Compromise proposal by Groen and the Cyprus Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):</p> <p><i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance, as well as financial and military support to Ukraine.</i></p>
20	AM-28-1	Groen	to provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including delivery of necessary arms.	<p><b>From line 27 to 28:</b></p> <p>to provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including delivery of necessary <del>arms</del> <a href="#">military support</a>.</p>	<p>We have adopted a similar resolution during the 2022 Riga Council and it is therefore suitable to adopt the same language in this resolution. Besides, military support does not need to be about arms and weapons all the time.</p>	<p>Compromise proposal by the German Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):</p> <p><i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms the Ukrainians <b>need to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</b></i></p> <p>Compromise proposal by the FYEG for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):</p> <p><i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms, <b>as the Ukrainians have a right to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</b></i></p> <p>Compromise proposal by Groen and the Cyprus Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):</p> <p><i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance, as well as financial and military support to Ukraine.</i></p>

21	AM-28-2	Federation of Young European Greens	to provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including delivery of necessary arms.	<b>Insert from line 27 to 28:</b>  to provide all the necessary support to Ukraine, including delivery of necessary arms, <a href="#">intelligence and technological assistance</a> .	Expansion to include aspects of support beyond solely weaponry.	Compromise proposal by the German Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):  <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms the Ukrainians <b>need</b> to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</i>  Compromise proposal by the FYEG for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):  <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance as well as financial and military support to Ukraine, including the delivery of necessary arms, <b>as the Ukrainians have a right</b> to defend their country and recapture annexed or occupied territories.</i>  Compromise proposal by Groen and the Cyprus Greens for merging AM-27-1 (18), AM-27-2 (19), AM-28-1 (20) and AM-28-2 (21):  <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States, as well as EU partners, to swiftly and continuously provide all the necessary intelligence and technological assistance, as well as financial and military support to Ukraine.</i>
22	AM-25-2 (2)	Greens/EFA Group in the European Parliament	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, with special regard to vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase	<b>Insert from line 29 to 31:</b>  Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, <a href="#">including by providing shelter for those who are fleeing from the country, in particular in view of the upcoming winter</a> , with special regard to vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase		Proposal to merge AM-25-2 /2/ (22) and AM-30-1 (23) accepted by the Greens/EFA Group and FYEG:  Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, including by providing shelter for those who are fleeing from the country, in particular in view of the upcoming winter, especially prioritising the most vulnerable groups, including but not limited to ethnic and cultural minorities, the poor and invisibilised (such as IDPs, migrants, and the homeless), the LGBTQIA+ community, women and children, and to increase cooperation with civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also
23	AM-30-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, with special regard to vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase cooperation with civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also	<b>From line 29 to 32:</b>  Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, <del>with special regard to</del> <a href="#">especially prioritising the most</a> vulnerable groups, <a href="#">including but not limited to ethnic and cultural</a> minorities, <del>women</del> <a href="#">the poor and invisibilised (such as IDPs, migrants, and the homeless), the LGBTQIA+ community, women</a> , and children, and to increase cooperation with civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also	Expansion, larger intersectional focus that also includes the queer community and invisibilised peoples.	Proposal to merge AM-25-2 /2/ (22) and AM-30-1 (23) accepted by the Greens/EFA Group and FYEG:  Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, including by providing shelter for those who are fleeing from the country, in particular in view of the upcoming winter, especially prioritising the most vulnerable groups, including but not limited to ethnic and cultural minorities, the poor and invisibilised (such as IDPs, migrants, and the homeless), the LGBTQIA+ community, women and children, and to increase cooperation with civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also
24	AM-30-2	Scottish Green Party	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, with special regard to vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase	<b>Delete from line 29 to 31:</b>  Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to increase its humanitarian aid for <del>the</del> Ukrainian society, with special regard to vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase	Delete "the" - in either the original Resolution text or any amendment which retains this part of text. Believe this is probably a grammatical error but given the history of referring to Ukraine as "the Ukraine", it should be corrected to avoid misinterpretation.	Proposal to accept.

25	AM-31-1	Federation of Young European Greens	humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, with special regard to vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase cooperation with civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also in Belarus and Russia.	<b>From line 30 to 33:</b> humanitarian aid for the Ukrainian society, with special regard to vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children; <del>and to increase cooperation with civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also in Belarus and Russia:</del> <a href="#">Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to expand financial and organisational support of and cooperation with civil society, namely civil society organisations, civil defenders and advocates, healthcare workers and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also in Belarus and Russia.</a>	Expansion and addition of a new point emphasising support for civil society.	Compromise proposal by the German Greens and FYEG for merging AM-31-1 (25) and AM-32-1 (26):  <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to expand financial and organisational support of and cooperation with democratic civil society, namely civil society organisations, civil defenders and advocates, healthcare workers and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also in Belarus and Russia.</i>
26	AM-32-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase cooperation with civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also in Belarus and Russia.	<b>Insert from line 31 to 33:</b> vulnerable groups, minorities, women and children, and to increase cooperation with <a href="#">democratic</a> civil society and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also in Belarus and Russia.		Compromise proposal by the German Greens and FYEG for merging AM-31-1 (25) and AM-32-1 (26):  <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to expand financial and organisational support of and cooperation with democratic civil society, namely civil society organisations, civil defenders and advocates, healthcare workers and free media firstly in Ukraine, but also in Belarus and Russia.</i>
27	AM-34-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	Support all Russian citizens protesting and fighting the current regime from within or outside of Russia and urge Member States to increase the issuance of humanitarian visas to Russian citizens in need of protection.	<b>From line 34 to 36:</b> Support all Russian citizens protesting and fighting the current regime <a href="#">and fighting for democracy and an end to the war</a> from within or outside of Russia and urge Member States to increase the issuance of humanitarian visas to Russian <del>citizens</del> <a href="#">dissidents</a> in need of protection.		Proposal to accept
28	AM-39-1	Partija Zelenykh Ukrainy	efforts of post-war recovery that goes hand in hand with ambitious green transition solutions.	<b>Insert from line 38 to 39:</b> efforts of post-war recovery that goes hand in hand with ambitious green transition solutions. <a href="#">"As soon as possible, even before the war end, ensure all the necessary international legal conditions to use the frozen Russian assets for rebuilding of Ukraine, as compensation of the losses caused by Russian aggression"</a> .	International community giving a lot of financial support to Ukraine to cover various current needs. But the post-war rebuilding of the country will demand even much more. Meanwhile, the total amount of the frozen Russian assets is between Euro 300 and 500 billions. The culprit of terrible tragedy, which deliberately destroys the civilian population and civilian infrastructure, must carry all the kinds of responsibility, financial as well.	Proposal to discuss
29	AM-41-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to provide Ukraine with a clear perspective of EU accession.	<b>Insert from line 40 to 41:</b> Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to provide Ukraine with a clear perspective of EU <a href="#">accession as well as providing the necessary structural, organisational and financial support to implement the necessary changes for</a> accession.	EU should play an active role in making this accession possible.	Compromise proposal by the Greens/EFA Group and FYEG for merging AM-41-1 (29) and AM-25-2 /3/ (30):  <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to support Ukraine on its path towards EU accession by providing the necessary structural, organisational and financial support to implement the necessary changes for accession.</i>
30	AM-25-2 (3)	Greens/EFA Group in the European Parliament	Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to provide Ukraine with a clear perspective of EU accession.	<b>From line 40 to 41:</b> Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to <a href="#">provide support</a> Ukraine <del>with a clear perspective of</del> <a href="#">on its path towards</a> EU <a href="#">accession membership</a> .		Compromise proposal by the Greens/EFA Group and FYEG for merging AM-41-1 (29) and AM-25-2 /3/ (30):  <i>Call on the EU institutions and the Member States to support Ukraine on its path towards EU accession by providing the necessary structural, organisational and financial support to implement the necessary changes for accession.</i>

31	AM-43-1	Scottish Green Party	Reaffirm the commitment to the sovereignty, territorial integrity and independence of Ukraine, the Republic of Moldova and Georgia within their internationally recognised borders also with regards to their eventual EU accession; call on the EU institutions and the Member States to accelerate efforts to support these countries in ending occupations and solving any remaining territorial disputes.	<p><b>From line 42 to 47:</b></p> <p>Reaffirm the commitment to the sovereignty, territorial integrity and independence of Ukraine, <del>the Republic of Moldova and Georgia within their internationally recognised borders also with regards to their eventual EU accession; call on the EU institutions and the Member States to accelerate efforts to support these countries in ending occupations and solving any remaining territorial disputes.</del> <a href="#">Moldova, and Georgia within their internationally recognised borders.</a>  <a href="#">Commit to providing support and accelerating efforts to end occupations in these countries and to resolve any remaining territorial disputes.</a></p>	Believe these should be two separate points. The previous item refers to potential for future EU accession. We do not deny the right of the countries listed to decide on that without external interference - from Russia or elsewhere, but the need to end the occupations in those countries and find peaceful resolution for territorial disputes is also a distinct item - needs to be done for its own sake - not because they may in future begin accession to EU.	Proposal to accept, but keep Republic of Moldova
32	AM-51-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	nuclear escalation,	<p><b>Insert after line 51:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Note with grave concern the recent incident of a missile hitting Poland and killing two innocent Polish citizens, express full support for the people of Poland, and welcome the restraint exercised by Poland, Ukraine and allied countries to avoid further escalation of the conflict.</a>  <a href="#">Welcome the recent announcement of the extension of the "Black Sea Grain Deal" for an additional 120 days after 19 November 2022.</a>  <a href="#">Welcome the decisions taken by the United Nations General Assembly at its 11th Emergency Special Session, which deplore Russia's aggression, declare invalid under international law the annexation of regions of Ukraine by Russia, and express support for efforts by the UN Secretary-General and Member States towards de-escalation of the situation and a peaceful resolution of the conflict, with respect for the sovereignty and territorial integrity of Ukraine.</a></p>	Proposed additions to recognise UN actions and allow for a way towards de-escalation.	Proposal to discuss
33	AM-57-1	Federation of Young European Greens	infrastructure, in particular in regard to energy supply.	<p><b>Insert after line 57:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Calls the EU and its Member States to further push for independence from Russian fossil fuels and an interconnected European energy network that includes Ukraine as part of the green transition. This includes the acceleration of further expanding and connecting Ukrainian energy infrastructure with Europe in the long-run and the provision of temporary and emergency supplies of gas and electricity in the short-run to protect Ukrainians from further energy disruptions by Russia.</a></p>	Provides a concrete demand between the other two demands focusing on energy independence that also prioritises Ukrainian energy supply and the right to energy for the Ukrainian people.	Proposal to accept
34	AM-59-1	Groen	Demand intensive efforts to secure European independence from fossil fuels to stop financing totalitarian regimes, and instead to increase efforts to realise and speed up the green transition by furthering the expansion of	<p><b>Insert from line 58 to 60:</b></p> <p>Demand intensive efforts to secure European independence from fossil fuels to stop financing <a href="#">authoritarian, dictatorial and</a> totalitarian regimes, and instead to increase efforts to realise and speed up the green transition by furthering the expansion of</p>	There is much more than meets the eye on this line. What is happening in Russian can be seen by many as totalitarian, but it can be too heavy of a qualification for others. Therefore we also add other qualified descriptions of such rule within the clause.	Proposal to accept
35	AM-61-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	renewable energy in Europe.	<p><b>Insert after line 61:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Call on all countries to stop delivering weapons to Russia</a></p>		Proposal to accept



36	AM-61-2	Miljøpartiet De Grønne	renewable energy in Europe.	<p><b>Insert after line 61:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Call on European countries benefiting from extraordinary high oil and gas prices due to the war to share their surplus through humanitarian aid, and to redirect this profit to mitigate the social impacts of energy poverty in Europe through monetary aid to countries suffering the most from rising food and energy prices, to support Ukraine's post-war reconstruction and to invest in renewable energy.</a></p>		Proposal to discuss
37	AM-61-3	Green Party of England and Wales	renewable energy in Europe.	<p><b>Insert after line 61:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Insert new paragraph Provide support and protection to ethnic minorities and indigenous peoples who have been affected by Russian imperialism and aggression, such as Crimean Tatars.</a></p>		Proposal to accept
38	AM-61-4	Green Party of England and Wales	renewable energy in Europe.	<p><b>Insert after line 61:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Add new paragraph "Intensify the efforts to work constructively with non-European states, including BRIC member states, supporting them in divesting investment and trade away from Russia while recognizing the legacy of European colonialism and the impact it has had on those countries."</a></p>		Proposal to accept
39	AM-62-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	We as European Greens acknowledge that we find ourselves in a global polycrisis and we must accelerate the Green transition in order to overcome its root cause, the climate crisis. Hence, we remain fully committed to act decisively and swiftly to tackle the multiple crises - be it as parts of governments or as a strong opposition putting pressure on EU institutions and the Member States.	<p><b>Delete from line 62 to 66:</b></p> <p><del>We as European Greens acknowledge that we find ourselves in a global polycrisis and we must accelerate the Green transition in order to overcome its root cause, the climate crisis. Hence, we remain fully committed to act decisively and swiftly to tackle the multiple crises—be it as parts of governments or as a strong opposition putting pressure on EU institutions and the Member States.</del></p>	We agree with the text, but it feels abundant in this resolution and makes it feel more all over the place than needed. The energy issue is very relevant in relation to this resolution, but it's already mentioned in a good way in the last bullet point.	Proposal to discuss
40	AM-64-1	Federation of Young European Greens	and we must accelerate the Green transition in order to overcome its root cause, the climate crisis. Hence, we remain fully committed to act decisively and swiftly to tackle the multiple crises - be it as parts of governments or as a strong opposition putting pressure on EU institutions and the Member States.	<p><b>From line 63 to 66:</b></p> <p>and we must accelerate the Green transition in order to overcome its root cause, the climate crisis. <del>Hence,</del><a href="#">We stand with the people of Ukraine, and we grieve their losses with them. In their successful struggle against the Russian invasion, Ukrainians are not just fighting for their own peace, freedom, and territorial integrity. They are also ensuring that waging wars of conquests does not become a normalized way of redrawing border, and that Putin's Russia does not extend its war further. In doing so, they are also fighting for the peace, freedom, and territorial integrity of other European countries. It is our duty to support them as much as we can. We as European Greens</a> remain fully committed to act decisively and swiftly <del>in our support to tackle the multiple crises</del><a href="#">Ukraine</a> - be it as parts of governments or as a strong opposition putting pressure on EU institutions and the Member States.</p>	To strengthen the focus of the resolution on Ukraine, support to Ukraine, and why we need to give this support.	Proposal to discuss

41	AM-67-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna  Supported by the Scottish Green Party	We know that in times of war and insecurity with autocrats using energy supply as a weapon and a lever the green transition is our only pathway to independence and freedom in security. We reiterate that a green transition, that serves people and the planet, needs to be just so no one is left behind. Therefore, we as European Greens remain committed to fight for social justice in times of instability, economic uncertainties, and the ongoing inflation. We will continue to fight for the implementation of efficient and fair mechanisms to cushion the social impact of the recession, such as the windfall tax, and we acknowledge that European countries also bear a historic global responsibility, in particular in the current dire economic situation. For us it is clear: We continue to stand in undivided solidarity for Ukraine, we will stay united and	<p><b>Delete from line 67 to 77:</b></p> <p><del>We know that in times of war and insecurity with autocrats using energy supply as a weapon and a lever the green transition is our only pathway to independence and freedom in security. We reiterate that a green transition, that serves people and the planet, needs to be just so no one is left behind. Therefore, we as European Greens remain committed to fight for social justice in times of instability, economic uncertainties, and the ongoing inflation. We will continue to fight for the implementation of efficient and fair mechanisms to cushion the social impact of the recession, such as the windfall tax, and we acknowledge that European countries also bear a historic global responsibility, in particular in the current dire economic situation.</del> For us it is clear: We continue to stand in undivided solidarity for Ukraine, we will stay united and</p>	We agree with the text, but it feels abundant in this resolution and makes it feel more all over the place than needed. The energy issue is very relevant in relation to this resolution, but it's already mentioned in a good way in the last bullet point.	Proposal to discuss
42	AM-68-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	We know that in times of war and insecurity with autocrats using energy supply as a weapon and a lever the green transition is our only pathway to independence and freedom in security. We reiterate that a green transition, that serves	<p><b>From line 67 to 69:</b></p> <p>We know that in times of war and insecurity with autocrats using energy supply as a weapon and a lever the green transition is our <u>only best</u> pathway to independence and freedom in security. We reiterate that a green transition, that serves</p>		Proposal to accept